Ben Litwack
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From: Adam Spaulding <aspaulding@prcity.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 11:14 AM

To: Ben Litwack; Nick Bartsch

Cc: Jason Serpa

Subject: RE: City of Visalia - Bio Mass

-
Some people who received this message don't often get email from aspaulding@prcity.com. Learn why this is important

Good Morning Ben,

| believe right now the charge is our MSW Tipping Fee ($63) + the Special handling Fee of $150/load
If you brought in a transfer trailer of 20 Tons + the $150 it would be ~$70.50/ton.
However, currently we would need to confirm your proposed volume and our ability to handle it, prior to delivery.

In the future, if this was like 90%+ dry and could be landfilled directly, and not composted (which is what happens
now), we could arrange for a different pricing structure to reflect that reduced handling/disposal cost.

I should be able to confirm a date for a site visit shortly to Rio Vista, for you all to see a technology that we are
considering for our own processes. The proposed dates are the first, third, or fourth week of July. Which of those
is better for you all?

Have a great day!

Adam Spaulding, MPA
Solid Waste & Recycling Manager

PASO ROBLES

CALIFORNIA

aspaulding@prcity.com
Cell: (805) 423-8255
Office: (805) 227-7200 x6703

From: Ben Litwack <Ben.Litwack@visalia.city>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 9:01 AM

To: Adam Spaulding <aspaulding@prcity.com>; Nick Bartsch <Nick.Bartsch@visalia.city>
Cc: Jason Serpa <Jason.Serpa@visalia.city>

Subject: RE: City of Visalia - Bio Mass

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Adam,

Thanks for the info. If our solids were dry enough, how much would you charge per ton to take them and
what’s the address of the facility where they would be disposed?

BEN LITWACK



